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indicated, all other terms and conditions of the Solicitation
The referenced document is hereby revised; unless otherwise

remain the same.

les modalités de l'invitation demeurent les mêmes.
Ce document est par la présente révisé; sauf indication contraire,

Instructions:  Voir aux présentes

Instructions:  See Herein

Delivery Required - Livraison exigée Delivery Offered - Livraison proposée

THIS DOCUMENT CONTAINS A SECURITY 
REQUIREMENT
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Leach, Lynn
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Signature Date
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Date 
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This amendment will form part of the contract documents.

The following is in response to inquiries received in relation to this solicitation.

Question 1
As a guide to helping proponents in the selection of sub-consultants, please clarify the preliminary work
done on this project.  The RFP describes schematic design and a feasibility study by others.  Presumably
this work was assigned to a consultant team under a Standing Offer with PWGSC.  It is our understanding
that firms who have completed certain pre-design services for this project under the Standing Offer
Agreement are not permitted to compete for services under this RFP.  We further understand that this
restriction extends to those corporate entities in general, and that if those firms operate under multiple
disciplines, they are restricted from submitting for services under this RFP, regardless of the discipline
under which those firms provided services in a Standing Offer capacity.

Answer 1 
Refer to R1110T GI 25 (2011-05-16) Conflict of Interest - Unfair Advantage.  In addition, a Consultant
providing services under a call-up against a PWGSC Standing Offer for the Government Conference
Centre Rehabilitation project that included a clause which restricts a Consultant from bidding on the
follow-on work if they provided certain services would not be eligible to compete as a Consultant or
Sub-consultant for this RFP, regardless of the discipline, if they provided such services under that call-up. 

Question 2
Does previous participation in studies and/or investigations of the Government Conference Center
disqualify an architect or engineer from this RFP?

Answer 2
Refer to the Answer 1 to Question 1 above.

Question 3
Will section divider pages be considered part of the page count?

Answer 3
Refer to SRE 2.2 item (g) and SRE 2.3 item (f).

Question 4
We respectfully would like to a request a 2 week extension to closing date for Solicitation No.
EP764-140495/A - GCC Rehabilitation?

Answer 4
At this time, the closing date will not be extended.

Question 5
Under section SRE 3.2.2 Achievements of Key Sub-Consultants and Specialists on Projects, if a proposed
Sub-Consultant is providing both Mechanical and Electrical Engineering services on this project and is
able to demonstrate both disciplines in one exemplary project, are they allowed to do so and submit a total
of 3 projects showcasing both disciplines in this section?  Or must they demonstrate 3 separate projects
for each discipline for a maximum total of 6?
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Answer 5
Either would be acceptable.

Question 6
Are proponents required to submit the signed front pages of the RFP documents and addenda under SRE
3.1 Mandatory Requirements as in previous PWGSC Submission?

Answer 6
The Front Page of the RFP can be submitted at Phase One or Phase Two.  The Front Page of revision(s)
to the RFP can be submitted at Phase One or Phase Two.

Question 7
A decision to formulate a Joint Venture is most often based on creating the right project-specific team.
Because each project is unique, it seems unusual that Joint Venture proponents are expected to
"demonstrate past experience working in this same joint venture capacity," with projects completed within
the last 10 years (Article SRE 3.2.1.). We ask that the Contracting Authority elaborate on the intent of this
requirement. Also, if the J/V team does not have a substantially completed project together as a Joint
Venture, is there an acceptable alternative to this criterion?

Answer 7
Past experience working in the same joint venture capacity should be demonstrated but it is not a
mandatory requirement. All projects submitted will be evaluated against the rated requirements identified
in the RFP. 
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